Public Document Pack

Konsel An Dre Essa

The Guildhall

12 Lower Fore Street
Saltash

PL12 6JX

Telephone: 01752 844846
www.saltash.gov.uk

14 January 2026

Dear Councillor

| write to summon you to the Meeting of the Planning and Licensing Committee to
be held at the Guildhall on Tuesday 20th January 2026 at 6.30 pm.

The meeting is open to members of the public and press. Members of the public
wishing to speak about a planning application should register either by email to
enquiries@saltash.gov.uk or via The Guildhall, 12 Lower Fore Street, Saltash PL12
6JX, no later than 12 noon the day before the meeting where the application will
be considered.

Please note if Councillors have any questions on the business to be transacted at
this meeting the Clerk must be notified no later than 12 noon the day before the
meeting.

Planning applications can be viewed by Members of the Council prior to the meeting
on the Cornwall Council’'s website www.cornwall.gov.uk. Members of the public may
view planning applications online during normal working hours of 9:30 a.m. to
4:30p.m. at the Saltash Library Hub.

Yours sincerely,
%@cﬂ,

PP S Burrows
Town Clerk / RFO

To:

Essa Tamar Trematon

A Ashburn S Gillies G McCaw

R Bickford M Johns S Miller

J Brady (Vice-Chairman) S Matrtin B Samuels (Chairman)
R Bullock P Nowlan B Stoyel

L Mortimore J Peggs

P Samuels J Suter

Page 1



http://www.saltash.gov.uk/
mailto:enquiries@saltash.gov.uk
http://www.cornwall.gov.uk/

Agenda

1. Health and Safety Announcements.
2. Apologies.

3. Declarations of Interest:
a. To receive any declarations from Members of any registerable (5A of the
Code of Conduct) and/or non-registerable (5B) interests in matters to be
considered at this meeting.

b. The Town Clerk to receive written requests for dispensations prior to the start
of the meeting for consideration.

4. Public Questions - A 15-minute period when members of the public may speak
about a planning application.

Please note: Any member of the public requiring to speak about a planning
application should register by email no later than 12 noon the day before the
meeting where the application will be considered.

Members of the public are advised to review the Receiving Public Questions,
Representations and Evidence at Meetings document prior to attending the
meeting.

5. To receive and approve the minutes from the Planning and Licensing
Committee held on 16 December 2025 as a true and correct record. (Pages 5 -
9)

6. To receive and review the Planning and Licensing Committee's Business Plan
Deliverables and consider any actions and associated expenditure. (Page 10)

7. To consider Risk Management reports as may be received.

8. To consider Cornwall Councils Renewal of the Public Spaces Order and
consider any actions and associated expenditure (Pages 11 - 57)

9. To receive Cornwall Council's 2026 Off-Street Parking Order and consider any
actions. (Pages 58 - 61)

Page 2



10. Planning:
a. Applications for consideration:

PA26/00068

Mr James Artingstall Bloor Homes — Land At Phase 2A, Treledan
Broadmoor Farm Stoketon Saltash PL12 6PQ

Non material amendment in relation to decision notice PA23/07113 dated
22.03.2024 for removal of screen wall and addition of enhanced fencing on
plots 28, 49, 50, 68, 76, 81, 98, 100, 111, 113 and 115

Ward: Trematon

Date received: 7 January 2026

Response date: 21 January 2026

https://planning.cornwall.gov.uk/online-
applications/applicationDetails.do?activeTab=summary&keyVal=T8GEKSFG
FVZ00

PA25/07696

Mrs Emily-Jane Duckering — Cockles Park Pill Lane North Pill Saltash
Cornwall PL12 6LQ

Retention of domestic ground mounted 4.52Kwp PV Solar array

Ward: Tamar

Date received: 7 January 2026

Response date: 28 January 2026

https://planning.cornwall.gov.uk/online-
applications/applicationDetails.do?activeTab=summary&keyVal=T40WGJIFG
NO300

PA25/09692

Mr Mark Copp — 19 Deacon Drive Saltash Cornwall PL12 4SL

Proposed enlarged/replacement ground floor bay window at 19 Deacon
Drive, Saltash, PL12 4SL. Proposed works included the removal of the
existing box bay to living room of the existing ¢.1980s detached two storey
house and its enlarged and replacement with materials to match the existing
house. New bay to extend down to floor level.

Ward: Essa

Date received: 9 January 2026

Response date: 30 January 2026

https://planning.cornwall.gov.uk/online-
applications/applicationDetails.do?activeTab=summary&keyVal=T817WOFG
LS000

PA25/09514

Susanne David — 255 Callington Road Saltash Cornwall PL12 6LW

Loft conversion to include altering existing hip roof to a gable and addition of
a dormer.

Ward: Tamar

Date received: 13 January 2026

Response date: 3 February 2026

https://planning.cornwall.gov.uk/online-
applications/applicationDetails.do?activeTab=summary&keyVal=T7FBK8FGF

Page 3


https://planning.cornwall.gov.uk/online-applications/applicationDetails.do?activeTab=summary&keyVal=T8GEKSFGFVZ00
https://planning.cornwall.gov.uk/online-applications/applicationDetails.do?activeTab=summary&keyVal=T8GEKSFGFVZ00
https://planning.cornwall.gov.uk/online-applications/applicationDetails.do?activeTab=summary&keyVal=T8GEKSFGFVZ00
https://planning.cornwall.gov.uk/online-applications/applicationDetails.do?activeTab=summary&keyVal=T40WGJFGN0300
https://planning.cornwall.gov.uk/online-applications/applicationDetails.do?activeTab=summary&keyVal=T40WGJFGN0300
https://planning.cornwall.gov.uk/online-applications/applicationDetails.do?activeTab=summary&keyVal=T40WGJFGN0300
https://planning.cornwall.gov.uk/online-applications/applicationDetails.do?activeTab=summary&keyVal=T817W0FGLS000
https://planning.cornwall.gov.uk/online-applications/applicationDetails.do?activeTab=summary&keyVal=T817W0FGLS000
https://planning.cornwall.gov.uk/online-applications/applicationDetails.do?activeTab=summary&keyVal=T817W0FGLS000
https://planning.cornwall.gov.uk/online-applications/applicationDetails.do?activeTab=summary&keyVal=T7FBK8FGFQS00
https://planning.cornwall.gov.uk/online-applications/applicationDetails.do?activeTab=summary&keyVal=T7FBK8FGFQS00

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

QS00

PA25/09630

Mr R Canning — Hope Cottage Longlands Lane Burraton Coombe
Saltash

Proposed single storey rear extension & alteration works

Ward: Trematon

Date received: 13 January 2026

Response date: 3 February 2026

https://planning.cornwall.gov.uk/online-
applications/applicationDetails.do?activeTab=summary&keyVal=T7O9GPFG
LJ300

b. Tree applications:
None received.
c. Tree notifications:

PA25/09346

Mr Mark McGinnes — Melwyn House Forder Saltash Cornwall PL12 4QR
Works to trees in a Conservation Area, to fell and remove crack willow tree
Ward: Trematon

Date received: 12 December 2025

https://planning.cornwall.gov.uk/online-
applications/applicationDetails.do?activeTab=summary&keyVal=T73SV2FG
GLHO00

Consideration of licence applications:
None received.

Public Bodies (Admission to Meetings) Act 1960:

To resolve that pursuant to Section 1(2) of the Public Bodies (Admission to
meetings) Act 1960 the public and press leave the meeting because of the
confidential nature of the business to be transacted.

To consider any items referred from the main part of the agenda.

Public Bodies (Admission to Meetings) Act 1960:
To resolve that the public and press be re-admitted to the meeting.

To confirm any press and social media releases associated with any agreed
actions and expenditure of the meeting.

Date of Next Meeting: Tuesday 17 February 2026 at 6.30 pm

Page 4


https://planning.cornwall.gov.uk/online-applications/applicationDetails.do?activeTab=summary&keyVal=T7FBK8FGFQS00
https://planning.cornwall.gov.uk/online-applications/applicationDetails.do?activeTab=summary&keyVal=T7O9GPFGLJ300
https://planning.cornwall.gov.uk/online-applications/applicationDetails.do?activeTab=summary&keyVal=T7O9GPFGLJ300
https://planning.cornwall.gov.uk/online-applications/applicationDetails.do?activeTab=summary&keyVal=T7O9GPFGLJ300
https://planning.cornwall.gov.uk/online-applications/applicationDetails.do?activeTab=summary&keyVal=T73SV2FGGLH00
https://planning.cornwall.gov.uk/online-applications/applicationDetails.do?activeTab=summary&keyVal=T73SV2FGGLH00
https://planning.cornwall.gov.uk/online-applications/applicationDetails.do?activeTab=summary&keyVal=T73SV2FGGLH00

Agenda Iltem 5

SALTASH TOWN COUNCIL

Minutes of the Meeting of the Planning and Licensing Committee held at the

Guildhall on Tuesday 16th December 2025 at 6.30 pm

PRESENT:

Councillors: A Ashburn, R Bullock, G McCaw, S Miller,
B Samuels (Chairman), P Samuels and J Suter.

ALSO PRESENT: D Joyce (Office Manager / Assistant to the Town Clerk) and

E LowtonSmith (Planning and General Administrator), and 2
Representatives of Brunel Recycling Ltd.

APOLOGIES: R Bickford, JBrady (Vice-Chairman), S Gillies, M Johns,

S Martin, L Mortimore, P Nowlan, J Peggs and B Stoyel,

98/25/26

99/25/26

100/25/26

Page 5

HEALTH AND SAFETY ANNOUNCEMENTS.

The Chairman informed those present of the actions required in the
event of a fire or emergency.

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST:

a. To receive any declarations from Members of any registerable (5A of
the Code of Conduct) and/or non-registerable (5B) interests in
matters to be considered at this meeting.

None received.

b. The Town Clerk to receive written requests for dispensations prior to
the start of the meeting for consideration.

None received.

PUBLIC QUESTIONS - A 15-MINUTE PERIOD WHEN MEMBERS OF
THE PUBLIC MAY SPEAK ABOUT A PLANNING APPLICATION.

None received.

481



101/25/26

102/25/26

Page 6

TO RECEIVE AND NOTE A PRESENTATION FROM BRUNEL
RECYCLING LTD REGARDING ROODSCOFT WASTE
MANAGEMENT FACILITY.

Members received a presentation from Nick Dunn, Environmental
Consultant for Brunel Recycling, on the planning proposed to improve
and maximise recycling rates of aggregates by requesting permanent
retention of the Roodscroft Waste Management Facility and associated
activities.

Nick Dunn provided a detailed explanation of the facility’s various
functions and operations, including information related to the proposed
planning application scheduled for submission in the new year.

The application will outline plans for the installation and operation of a
wash plant, the extension of the workshop, and the implementation of a
sustainable drainage system.

Nick Dunn outlined the proposal and provided background information,
including history of the site, key investment areas, employment
opportunities, proposed landscape plans, biodiversity net gain and
timeline.

Members asked various questions and received clarification from Nick
Dunn and Managing Director Brian Venables. Clarification was provided
on the attenuation basin and environmental controls, planting timescale,
traffic, HGV routes and access arrangements, nature of site operations
and aggregates recycling and transfers.

Members thanked the representatives of Brunel Recycling for their
attendance at this evening’s meeting.

It was RESOLVED to note.
TO RECEIVE AND APPROVE THE MINUTES FROM THE PLANNING

AND LICENSING COMMITTEE HELD ON 18 NOVEMBER 2025 AS A
TRUE AND CORRECT RECORD.

Please see a copy of the minutes on the STC website or request to see
a copy at the Guildhall.

It was proposed by Councillor B Samuels, seconded by Councillor G
McCaw and RESOLVED that the minutes of the Planning and
Licensing Committee held on 18 November 2025 were confirmed as a
true and correct record.

482



103/25/26

104/25/26

105/25/26

Page 7

TO RECEIVE AND REVIEW THE PLANNING AND LICENSING
COMMITTEE'S BUSINESS PLAN DELIVERABLES AND CONSIDER
ANY ACTIONS AND ASSOCIATED EXPENDITURE.

The Office Manager / Assistant to the Town Clerk provided two pre-
existing objectives that align with the Planning Committee terms of
reference and the Town Council’s six overarching strategic priorities.

It was proposed by Councillor B Samuels, seconded by Councillor R
Bullock and RESOLVED to set the Business Plan Deliverables
objectives for the Planning and Licensing Committee, as attached.

TO CONSIDER RISK MANAGEMENT REPORTS AS MAY BE
RECEIVED.

Nothing to report.

PLANNING:

a. Applications for consideration:

PA25/08504

K Sargent & H Spencer — 50 Victoria Road Saltash Cornwall PL12
4DN

Proposed off street parking

Ward: Essa

Date received: 24/11/2025

Response Date: 19/12/2025

It was proposed by Councillor R Bullock, seconded by Councillor G
McCaw and resolved to RECOMMEND APPROVAL.

PA25/07063

Mr Robert Heys — St John Ambulance R/o Fore Street Saltash
Cornwall Conversion of the old hall into a one bedroom dwelling on
the first floor with parking below.

Ward: Tamar

Date received: 4/12/2025

Response Date: 22/12/2025

It was proposed by Councillor B Samuels, seconded by Councillor R
Bullock and resolved to RECOMMEND APPROVAL.

483



106/25/26

107/25/26

108/25/26

109/25/26

110/25/26

Page 8

PA25/08494

Leanne Davis — 440 New Road Saltash Cornwall PL12 6HW
Create parking in the front garden

Ward: Tamar

Date received: 9/12/2025

Response Date: 30/12/2025

It was proposed by Councillor P Samuels, seconded by Councillor G
McCaw and resolved to RECOMMEND APPROVAL.
b. Tree applications:
None received.
c. Tree notifications:
None received.

CONSIDERATION OF LICENCE APPLICATIONS:

None received.

PUBLIC BODIES (ADMISSION TO MEETINGS) ACT 1960:

To resolve that Pursuant to Section 1(2) of the Public Bodies
(Admissions to Meetings) Act 1960 the public and press leave the
meeting because of the confidential nature of the business to be
transacted.

TO CONSIDER ANY ITEMS REFERRED FROM THE MAIN PART OF
THE AGENDA.

None.

PUBLIC BODIES (ADMISSION TO MEETINGS) ACT 1960:

To resolve that the public and press be re-admitted to the meeting

TO CONFIRM ANY PRESS AND SOCIAL MEDIA RELEASES
ASSOCIATED WITH ANY AGREED ACTIONS AND EXPENDITURE
OF THE MEETING.

None.

484



Page 9

DATE OF NEXT MEETING

Tuesday 20 January 2026 at 6.30 pm

Rising at: 7:23p.m.

Signed:

Chairman

Dated:

485



0T abed

process.

and provided by Cornwall Council and CALC on the
National Planning and Policy Framework

Followed up on attending an Open Day.

Continuing to work with Community Link Officers on the Community
Highways Improvemnent Programme.

Objective What we will deliver Lead Officer Resources | Ongoing Year What we achieved Completed Already do
To ensure in review of planning and licensing Continue working in partnership with Cornwall Council |Office Manager / Planning and Continuing to engage and correspond with Treledan developers.
applications and considerations, economic and keystakeholders to reach the right outcome for General Administrator Contacted regarding school provisions, grit bins and noticeboards.
opportunities and impacts are examined appropriately |Saltash
Contacted Cornwall Council regarding school provisions.

All Councillors to attend planning training annually to

keep up to date with current and national planning and 1 Reviewed Councillors planning training and registered Saltash Town

licensing laws and local plan policies Council's interest in planning training sessions with CALC.
To review the Town Council planning policy and Continue to strengthen the Town Council's role in the |Office Manager / Planning and Advice sought from CALC on pre-applications to ensure correct
procedure and make recommendations to Town planning process working with key stakeholders General Administrator procedure is followed.
Council to ensure that the Town Council is able to
meet any additional requirements of the planning Councillors and staff to attend training when available 1 Received presentation from Brunel Recycling regarding pre-application.

9 wal| epuaby



Agendaltem'8

] COUNCIL

ove and all - onen hag oll

City, Town and Parish Councils

Cornwall Your ref:
My ref: PSP0O/2026 CC/SR
Date: 15t December 2025

Dear City/Town/Parish Council,

Cornwall Council Public Spaces Protection Order (Alcohol Consumption in
Designated Public Spaces): Renewal of the current order for June 2026.

Cornwall Council would like your views on the proposed renewal of the county-wide Public Space
Protection Order (PSPO) prohibiting street drinking associated with Anti-Social behaviour.

Whilst the current PSPO expires on 1%t October 2026, we are seeking to renew it for 3 years from
June 2026, ahead of the summer period. The PSPO gives the police and authorised Officers of the
Council powers to confiscate alcohol from a minority of drinkers whose excessive drinking causes
problems for others in public spaces.

The county-wide Designated Public Place Order (DPPO) was first introduced in 2010. The purpose
of the DPPO was to ensure that the consumption of alcohol in a public place did not cause
disorder, nuisance or annoyance to members of the Public.

The 2014 Act automatically transitioned the existing DPPO into a Public Space Protection Order
(PSPO) on 20" October 2017, and this is required to be reviewed every three years.

Background

The PSPO is designed to ensure the law-abiding majority can use and enjoy public spaces without
experiencing Anti-Social behaviour. These powers are not intended to disrupt peaceful activities
and are used explicitly for addressing nuisance or annoyance associated with the consumption of
alcohol in a public place. It is not a criminal offence to consume alcohol within a designated area.
An offence is only committed if the individual refuses to comply with an authorised officer’s request
to stop drinking.

A PSPO cannot be used to restrict the consumption of alcohol where premises are licensed for the
supply of alcohol as licensing law already includes safeguards against premises becoming
associated with nuisance and Anti-Social behaviour.

The current Order is effective across all locations to which the public have access across the
county as per the attached (Annexe 1).

Corrpy&lh?tjﬂ'l | Communities

St Johns erton Street, Penzance TR18 2QR
0300 1234 232 www.cornwall.gov.uk



Alcohol related Anti-Social behaviour can quickly escalate and have a significant and lasting
impact upon communities. Whilst most residents, visitors or people living and working in the county
drink socially and behave responsibly, their right to enjoyment of our public spaces can be
threatened by those who behave in Anti-Social manner. The PSPO will allow Police and authorised
officers to ask individuals to stop drinking and have their alcoholic drinks confiscated, if they are
deemed to be acting antisocially.

It is an offence to fail to comply with a request to stop drinking or surrender alcohol including any
opened or sealed containers in the area covered by the PSPO.

What about street parties and events in parks?
Events within a public place authorised by a premises license or a Temporary Event Notice (TEN)
will be excluded from the Police and authorised council officers PSPO powers.

We are writing to you to seek your views regarding the current Public Spaces Protection Order
(Alcohol Consumption in Designated Public Spaces) as we know that local Councils know the
issues that affect their localities the most and are well placed to identify how best to respond to
local needs.

Cornwall Council would like you to consider the attached order and share any comments that you
may have with regard to the existing coverage of PSPO, any removal of identified locations or the
addition of new locations based on community intelligence linked with Ant-Social behaviour.

Your views are important to us and can be recorded by completing the online consultation
guestionnaire - https://letstalk.cornwall.gov.uk/pspo2026

The closing date for responses is 27" February 2026.
Cornwall Council are proposing to “Renew the PSPO under the existing terms”

Proposals are still at a formative stage (a final decision has not yet been made).
Cornwall Council believes the proposals provide enough information for informed consideration

and that there is sufficient time for consultation and review. All responses will be carefully
considered before any decision is made. If you need more information or wish to discuss this
further, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Yours sincerely

Steve Rowell
Preventing Extremism & Terrorism Lead Cornwall & Isles of Scilly

Community Services

Cornwall Council

Tel: 01872 322222

Email: steve.rowell@cornwall.gov.uk

Page 12


https://letstalk.cornwall.gov.uk/pspo2026

Information Classification: PUBLIC

Frequently Asked Questions (PSPO — Alcohol Consumption in Public Spaces)

Why is a PSPO to tackle antisocial behaviour related to street drinking required?

The PSPO is designed to ensure the law-abiding majority can use and enjoy public
spaces without experiencing anti-social behaviour. These powers are not intended to
disrupt peaceful activities and are used explicitly for addressing nuisance or annoyance
associated with the consumption of alcohol in a public place. It is not a criminal offence to
consume alcohol within a designated area. An offence is only committed if the individual
refuses to comply with an authorised officer’s request to stop drinking.

A PSPO cannot be used to restrict the consumption of alcohol where premises are
licensed for the supply of alcohol as licensing law already includes safeguards against
premises becoming associated with nuisance and anti-social behaviour.

The current Order is effective across all land to which the public have access as
identified within the current order.

Alcohol related anti-social behaviour can quickly escalate and have a significant and
lasting impact upon communities. Whilst most residents, visitors or people living and
working in the county drink socially and behave responsibly, their right to enjoyment of
our public spaces can be threatened by those who behave in anti-social manner,

The PSPO allows Police and authorised Council officers to ask individuals to stop
drinking and have their alcoholic drinks confiscated, if they are deemed to be acting
antisocially. It is an offence to fail to comply with a request to stop drinking or surrender
alcohol including any opened or sealed containers in the area covered by the PSPO.

top of the page
How long has the current PSPO been in place?

The County wide DPPO, now a PSPO, went live in 2012. The aim of this was to reduce
the amount of anti-social street drinking occurring within Cornwall and therefore lowering
the number of residents’ complaints. Its aim was to ensure our public spaces are safe,
improving the quality of life for residents and visitors.

top of the page
Can | be stopped or arrested for carrying alcohol in public spaces?

A PSPO does not make it illegal to carry alcohol or to drink alcohol in a public place; as
long as drinking is done responsibly. A PSPO will only be used to tackle alcohol related
anti-social behaviour or disorder. Under these circumstances police will have the power
to stop people drinking alcohol and seize or confiscate alcohol within the controlled area.

top of the page
Would people still be able to drink or hold alcohol bottles outside pubs?

Yes. The PSPO does not make it illegal to drink alcohol in a public place. However, if a
person was to drink beyond the legal boundary of licensed premises and they do not stop

Page 13


https://letstalk.cornwall.gov.uk/pspo2026/widgets/140327/faqs#top
https://letstalk.cornwall.gov.uk/pspo2026/widgets/140327/faqs#top
https://letstalk.cornwall.gov.uk/pspo2026/widgets/140327/faqs#top

Information Classification: PUBLIC

drinking if asked to do so by an officer authorised by the local authority, police officer or
police community support officer, then they could be at risk of regulation.

top of the page
What about street parties and events in parks?

Events within a public place authorised by a premises license or a Temporary Event
Notice (TEN) will be excluded from the Police and Authorised Council Officers PSPO
powers.

A PSPO does not make it illegal to carry alcohol or to drink alcohol in a public place; as
long as drinking is done responsibly, a PSPO will only be used to tackle alcohol related
anti-social behaviour or disorder. Under these circumstances police will have the power
to stop people drinking alcohol and seize or confiscate alcohol within the controlled area.

top of the page
How will the PSPO be enforced?

e Breach of a PSPO is a criminal offence subject to a fine up to a level three on
prosecution (up to £1,000)

e A Fixed Penalty Notice can be issued for £100 for failing to comply with an
officer's request to stop drinking or hand over the alcohol

¢ Payment of the Fixed Penalty Notice discharges liability to conviction for the
offence

e The Police will work in partnership with the council to ensure the effective
enforcement of the PSPO.

top of the page
Does the PSPO ban drinking alcohol in public spaces?

Itis NOT an offence to consume alcohol within the PSPO identified areas however; a
Constable or Authorised Person can require a person to stop consuming what they
believe to be alcohol and require that person to surrender any alcohol or container they
believe contains alcohol. The Person must be informed that failure to comply with the
Officers requirement is an offence. A Constable or Authorised Person may dispose of the
contents in whatever way they think appropriate.

top of the page
Where can | report non-urgent crime?

e Use the non-urgent online crime reporting service on the Devon and Cornwall
Police website(External link)

e Ring 101 or text/SMS 67101

e Minicom/Textphone 18001 101

e ASB incidents should be reported to Devon and Cornwall Police by calling 101 or
using the online reporting form Here(External link)

top of the page
Where can | get support for drugs and alcohol?

Page 14


https://letstalk.cornwall.gov.uk/pspo2026/widgets/140327/faqs#top
https://letstalk.cornwall.gov.uk/pspo2026/widgets/140327/faqs#top
https://letstalk.cornwall.gov.uk/pspo2026/widgets/140327/faqs#top
https://letstalk.cornwall.gov.uk/pspo2026/widgets/140327/faqs#top
https://www.devon-cornwall.police.uk/ro/report/ocr/af/how-to-report-a-crime/
https://www.devon-cornwall.police.uk/ro/report/ocr/af/how-to-report-a-crime/
https://www.devon-cornwall.police.uk/contact/af/contact-us-beta/contact-us/report-crime-incident-suspicion/report-antisocial-behaviour/?tid=834378&lid=&cid=&rid=834352&stepid=1
https://letstalk.cornwall.gov.uk/pspo2026/widgets/140327/faqs#top

Information Classification: PUBLIC

withyou

older people to make positive behavioural changes. Whether that's with alcohol, drugs, or

“We are with you” support adults, children, young adults and
mental health and wellbeing, we’re here to help people improve their lives in ways they
never thought possible.

Call 0333 2000 325

Online www.wearewithyou.org.uk(External link)

YZUP (young people) www.wearewithyou.org.uk/services/cornwall-for-young-

people/(External link)
top of the page
Where can | get help and support for domestic abuse or sexual violence?

Safer Futures provides support, safety planning, advice, therapy and recovery in
domestic abuse and sexual violence. We can help if you have experienced sexual
assault, abuse or rape and need support in your recovery. Services are provided to
women, men, young people and children.

Call 0300 777 4777

Online www.saferfutures.org.uk(External link)

Email saferfutures@firstlight.org.uk (External link)
top of the page
What are the concerns and issues with street drinking/ drinking in public spaces?

Street drinking is sometimes associated with anti-social behaviour, causing high levels of
noise, rowdy and nuisance behaviour, harassment and intimidation of passers-by, as well
as the littering of cans and bottles and urination in public spaces.

top of the page

Page 15


http://www.wearewithyou.org.uk/
http://www.wearewithyou.org.uk/services/cornwall-for-young-people/
http://www.wearewithyou.org.uk/services/cornwall-for-young-people/
https://letstalk.cornwall.gov.uk/pspo2026/widgets/140327/faqs#top
http://www.saferfutures.org.uk/
mailto:saferfutures@firstlight.org.uk
https://letstalk.cornwall.gov.uk/pspo2026/widgets/140327/faqs#top
https://letstalk.cornwall.gov.uk/pspo2026/widgets/140327/faqs#top

Information Classification: PUBLIC

Anti-Social Behaviour Crime and Policing Act 2014

Cornwall Council Public Spaces Protection (Alcohol Consumption in
Designated Public Places) Order 2023

Cornwall Council hereby makes the following order:

1. The Order comes into force on 1 October 2023 for a period of 3 years
2. This Order applies to the land specified in the Schedule

Offence

3. A person shall be guilty of an offence if, who without reasonable excuse,
consumes alcohol or intends to consume alcohol in the area(s), at any given
time, as outlined in the Schedule to this Order.

Penalty

4. Failure, without a reasonable excuse, to comply with the prohibitions imposed
by this Order, as set out above, would be a criminal offence.

A person found guilty of such an offence, under section 63 of the Act, would be
liable on summary conviction to a fine not exceeding level 2 (E500) on the
standards scale.

A Police Officer, Police Community Support Officer or an authorised person
from Cornwall Council under section 68 of the Act, at their discretion may issue
a fixed penalty notice in the sum of £100, to a person believed to have
committed an offence under this Order, this discharging liability for
prosecution.

070205
Given the Common Seal of Cornwall Council
Executed as an Order by )
THE CORNWALL COUNCIL )
whose common seal was hereunto )

affixed in the presence of:

S :
Q éjﬁ[&@u@ - Authorised Officer. {aga tnmiorne

This It™  dayof lwober 2023

Page 16



Information Classification: PUBLIC

SCHEDULE

Bugle

. Fore Street

. Molinnis Estate

. Molinnis Road

. New Molinnis Estate including the public walkways and children’s playground
. Parkventon

. Roche Road

. Skate Park at rear of Rosevear Road

. Spar car Park

. Stake Park at Beam Lane

OO NOWU b WNPR

Bodmin

Beacon Lanes to junction with Whitestone Road

Boundary Road till junction with Dunmere Road

Carminnow Road till junction with Respryn Road

Cooksland Road to road from Prior Road to Carminnow Road

Dunmere Road from the junction with Boundary Road to Midway Road

East from junction with Copshorn Road to Harmer Close

Follow A30 until Cooksland Road

From Crabtree Lane west of Barrie Crescent north west to Beacon Lanes

including Barrie Crescent and Valley View

9. From Scarletts Well Park east till Bodiniel Road

10. From the north end of Bodiniel View through field to the west of the primary
school to Scarletts Well Road

11. Harmer Close to Helland Road (and land in between)

12. Islands Lanes till junction with access to Halgavor Farm

13. Junction with A30 slipway east to A30

14. Midway Road till junction with Bodiniel View

15. North up Bodiniel until junction with Higher Bodiniel Road and south to
junction with Copshorn Road

16. North up Helland Road and then east to include the cemetery across to
Roseland Road

17. North west from Lostwithiel Road to Crabtree Lane west of Barrie Crescent to
include the college and Bodmin and Wenford Railway

18. Old Callywith Road to junction with A30 slipway

19. Road from Priory Road to Carminnow Road to Carminnow roundabout

20. Roseland Road to junction with Old Callywith Road

21. Scarletts Well Road then going west to include all of Scarletts Well Park

B N g B B e

Page 17



Information Classification: PUBLIC

22. South from junction with Treningle View to railway line

23. South west of junction with access to Halgavor Farm to Lostwithiel Road
24. West along railway line till Westheath Road

25. Westheath Avenue till junction with Boundary Road

26. Westheath Road till junction with Westheath Avenue

27. Whitestone Road till junction with Treningle View

Callington

1. The Town of Callington bounded by the A390 (Southern Road) between its
junction with Liskeard Road and Tavistock Road, along Tavistock Road as far
as the entrance to Pengelly Farm, then in a northerly direction along the
track to include the Callington Community College grounds, then in a
westerly direction to meet the A388 (Launceston Road) and thenin a
northerly direction to include the Recreation Ground and in a westerly
direction to meet the South Hill Road and then in a generally southerly
direction to include Broadmead, Zaggy Lane to Haye Road as far as the
Health Centre and along Liskeard Road including the Cemetery and to the
junction of Liskeard Road with the A390.

2. Meadowbrook Estate

3. Southill Road

4. Florence Park Estate

5. Haye Road Allotments

6. Kelly Bray (all public areas)

Camborne

. Basset Road

. Basset Road from junction with Basset Street to Church Street
. Basset Street

. Camborne Churchyard and Cemetery

. Centenary Churchyard

. Centenary Street

. Chapel Street

. Church Lane

. Church Street

. College Street from junction with Weeth Lane to Wellington Road
. Commercial Square

. Commercial Street

. Crane Road

. Cross Street

. Fore Street

. Gas Street

O oo WNPF

I e e e e N
AU, WN =L O

Page 18



Information Classification: PUBLIC

17. Gurneys Lane

18. Gurneys Mews

19. Hoopers Lane

20. Manor Road

21. Mitchell Lane

22. Moor Street

23. New Connexion Street
24. North Road

25. Pengwarras Road

26. Recreation Ground
27. Rectory Road

28. Rectory Road from junction with Manor Road to Church Street
29. Rosewarne Road and Car Park
30. South Terrace

31. The Cross

32. The Glebe

33. The Spinney

34. Tolcarne Street

35. Trelowarren Street
36. Trevenson Street

37. Trevithick Road

38. Union Street

39. Victoria Street

40. Vyvyan Row

41. Vyvyan Street

42. Wellington Road

43. William Street

Carn Brea Parish Council

1. Moorfield Road

2. Pool and the Open Space on Moorfield Road
3. Church Road - Poo

4. Carn Brea Lane.

Constantine

1. The Car Park situated in Constantine Village
2. The Cemetery
3. The Recreation Ground

Egloshayle

1. Egloshayle Road from the entrance to St Giles Drive down Gonvena Hill

Page 19



Information Classification: PUBLIC

across Egloshayle Road including Egloshayle Playing Field and concluding at
the end of same.

Falmouth

. Albany Place

. Albany Road

. Albert Cottages

. Arwenack Avenue

. Arwenack Street (including church steps and path)

. Arwyn Place and Glyn Cottages

. Avenue Road (from Marine Crescent to Arwenack Avenue)

. Bank Place

. Bar Road (from Marine Crescent to junction by Imperial Buildings)

. Bar Terrace leads to the new complex of Student Accommodation at
Falmouth Dock Train Station

11. Barberys Hill

12. Barracks Ope

13. Basset Place (including access between Basset Place and Greenbank)

14. Bassett Street

15. Beacon Road

16. Beacon Street

17. Bells Court

18. Belmont Road

19. Berkeley Cottages

20. Berkeley Hill (including steps to junction with Berkeley Vale)

21. Berkeley Vale (including forecourt fronting No 4 and between

22. Britons Yard

23. Brook Place

24. Brook Street

25. Budock Place

26. Budock Terrace

27. Cambridge Place

28. Car Park of Hulls Lane (opposite Myrtle Cottage)

29. Car Park rear of 48 Arwenack Street

30. Castle Beach

31. Chapel Terrace

32. Church Street

33. Church Street Car Park

34. Clare Terrace

35. Claremont Terrace

36. Cliff Road (including public shelters)

37. Clifton Crescent

O oo ~NOU s WN

[EEY
o

Page 20



3B.
39.
40.
41.
42,
43.
44,
45,
46.
47.
48.
49,
50.
51.
52,
53.
54.
55.
56.
57.
58.
59.
60.
61.
62.
B3,
64.
65.
66.
67.
68.
69.
70.
o
b
73.
74.
75:
76.
77.
78.
79.
80.

Clifton Place

Custom House Quay

Dracaena Park/Playing Fields
Dunstanville Terrace

Dunstanville Villas

Erisey Terrace

Fairview Place

Fish Strand Hill

Fish Strand Quay

Florence Terrace and Florence Place
Footpath linking Webber Street to Market Strand
Fountain Ope (leading to Market Street)
Fox Lane

Fox Rosehill Gardens

Free Steps Ope

Frobisher Terrace

Garden area at junction of Penwerris Terrace/Basset Street
Greenbank

Greenbank Gardens

Greenbank Quay

Grove Hill Drive

Grove Place

Grove Place Car Park

Grovehill Crescent

Gyllyndune Gardens

Gyllyng Street

Gyllyngvase Beach

Gyllyngvase Car Park

Harbour Cottages

Harbour Terrace

Harriet Place (off Symons Hill)
Hawkins Way

High Street

Hulls Lane

Jacketts Steps

Jacobs Ladder

Information Classification: PUBLIC

Killigrew Street (from Brook Street/Trelawney Road to Market Street)

Kimberley Park

Kimberley Park Road (from Park Crescent to Berkeley Vale)
Kimberley Place

King Charles and the Martyr Churchyard

Lane to Old Chapel Yard

Lansdowne Road

Page 21



Information Classification: PUBLIC

81. Lawn Steps

82. Lister Street

83. Malins Hall access

84. Marine Crescent

85. Market Strand

86. Market Street

87. Marlborough Quay and Marlborough Courts
88. Melvill Crescent

89. Merrill Place

90. Mount Edgcumbe Terrace

91. Mount Zion Cottages

92. Mount Zion Shrubbery (Lawn Steps Garden)
93. Mulberry Court

94. Mulberry Passage

95. New Street

96. New Winsor Terrace

97. Norfolk Road

98. Old Chapel Yard and steps

99. Open spaces/disused burial ground and footpaths between Woodhouse
Terrace/Gyllyng Street/New Street

100. Packet Quays

101. Park Crescent

102. Park Hill

103. Park Lane

104. Penwerris Terrace

105. Pikes Hill

106. Polwhaveral Terrace

107. Prince of Wales Pier and Approach

108. Prince Street (from Beacon Street to Symons Hill)
109. Prince Street Gardens

110. Prospect Close

111. Prospect Place

112. Quarry Hill

113. Quay Hill (including steps to Gyllyng Street from New Street)
114. Quay Street

115. Queen Mary Gardens

116. Rally Place

117. Restormel Terrace

118. Seaview Cottages

119. Smithick Hill

120. Snows Passage (leading to Summer Court)
121. Stratton Place

122. Summer (or Somer) Court

Page 22



Information Classification: PUBLIC

123. Swanpool Beach and car parking area

124. Swanpool Street

125. Symons Hill (from Penwerris Terrace to Greenbank)

126. Symons Place

127. The Beacon

128. The Bowling Green

129. The Dell Car Park

130. The Moor (including Parket Memorial)

131. The Moor Car Park

132. Thetis Place

133. Tregonnings Yard

134. Trelawney Avenue

135. Trelawney Road

136. Trelawney Road (from Wellington Terrace to Killigrew Street)

137. Trevethan Hill

138. Upton Slip

139. Vernon Place

140. Waterloo Road

141. Webber Hill (including steps to Erisey Terrace)

142. Webber Street (including footpath to Market Strand)

143. Well Lane

144. Well Lane Car Park

145. Wellington Place

146. Wellington Terrace

147. West Place

148. Whole of Kimberley Road leading down into Berkeley Vale

149. Whole of Marlborough Road

150. Whole Trevethan Road leading to Bassett Street

151. Winchester Gardens

152. Winsor Terrace

153. Wodehouse Terrace

154. Wood Lane (from Grovehill Crescent/Swanpool Street to Wodehouse
Terrace/Foxs Lane Junction)

155. Woodlane Road leading to Swanpool Street

156. Boscawen Fields

157. Boscawen Road

158. Cliff Road

159. Queen Mary Gardens and Pendennis Headland

160. Boscawen Fields

Foxhole

1. All of Foxhole AFC Ground, including children’s play area

Page 23



Information Classification: PUBLIC

2. Lane leading from Goverseth Road to Foxhole AFC
3. Village Green

Fowe
1. All of Fowey Town

Gorran Haven

1. Gorran Haven Beach
2. Gorran Haven car park down to Lime Kiln

Hayle

. Albertus Gardens

. Albertus Road

. Amal-an-Avon

. Baptist Hill

. Bar View Lane

. Bay View Terrace

. Beatrice Terrace

. Beverley Crescent

. Black Road

. Bodriggy Court

. Bodriggy Crescent

. Bodriggy Street

. Bodriggy Villas

. Bowling Green Court
. Brookway

. Burnthouse Lane

. Carnsew Road (to junction with Foundry Lane, including the Plantation)
. Caroline Row

. Carwin Rise

. Chapel Hill

. Chapel Lane

. Chapel Terrace

. Chapel Terrace, access road at back
. Church Street

. Churchtown Road

. Phillack

. Chy Kensa Close

. Chy-an-Dowr

. Clifton Terrace

. Col-Moor Close

oo NOoOOU s WN R

W RN NRNNRNNNONMNNNRRRRB B B B B 2 @2
OLO~NOULSsWNRPRPOWLOONOOUVE WNRERO

Page 24



Information Classification: PUBLIC

31. Commercial Road including Car Park and Hayle Day Centre
32. Copper Hill

33. Copper Terrace

34. Copper Terrace — areas around supermarkets known as Co-Op Pioneer (18
Copper Terrace) and Daniels

35. Cornubia Close

36. Coronation Road

37. Crescent Close

38. Crescent Way

39. Cross Street

40. Crun Mellyn Park

41. Curnows Road

42. Dracaena Avenue

43. Dracaena Crescent

44. East Quay

45, East Terrace

46. Egloshayle Road

47. Ellis Close

48. Ellis Park

49. Ellis Way

50. Fore Street

51. Copperhouse

52. Forth an Tre

53. Forth an Trewennow

54. Forth an Ula

55. Forth-an-Streth

56. Foundry Farm

57. Foundry Hill

58. Foundry Square and Car Park and land in front of Lloyds Bank
59. Glebe Row

60. Guildford Industrial Estate

61. Guildford Road

62. Gwarth-an-Drea

63. Gweal Gollas

64. Gwel Tek

65. Hamilton Close

66. Harbour View

67. Harvey’'s Way

68. Haven Court

69. Hayle Foundry/Dowran House Offices
70. Hayle Terrace (to junction with Chapel Hill to include area around War
Memorial and Gardeners’ Mess Room)
71. High Lanes

Page 25



Information Classification: PUBLIC

72. Hillcrest Road

73. Hollows Terrace

74. Humphry Davy Lane

75. John Ellis Court

76. King George V Memorial Walk (including perimeter and area around open air
swimming pool)

77. Lethlean Close

78. Lethlean Lane (to junction with Pentowan Road)

79. Little Lane

80. Loggans Road (up to junction with Pentowan Road)

81. Love Lane

82. Madison Terrace

83. Madison Vean

84. Market Square

85. Marsh Lane

86. Mellanear Close

87. Mellanear Road

88. Millpond Avenue

89. Millpond Gardens

90. Mount Pleasant

91. Nanpusker Close

92. Old Customs House Area (part North Quay)

93. Parc-an-Dix Lane

94. Penmare Close

95. Penmare Terrace

96. Penpol Avenue

97. Penpol Road and Scout Hut off Penpol Road

98. Penpol Terrace

99. Penpol Vean

100. Philgray Close

101. Phillack Hill

102. Piala Place

103. Plantation Stores, Foundry Lane

104. Polvelyn Parc

105. Pond Walk

106. Pottery Lane (footpath beside Bonaer Nursing Home — Station Hill to Penpol)

107. Prospect Place

108. Queensway

109. Railway Station , footpath 46

110. Recreation Ground and Toilets

111. Roma Court

112. Sea Lane

113. Springfield Close

Page 26



114.
115.
116.

117,

118.
119.
120.
121

122.

123.
124.
125.
126.
127,
128.
129.
130.
131.
132.
133.
134.
135,
136.
137.
138.
139,
140.

St Georges’ Road (to High Lanes)
St John’s Street

St Michael’s Close
Station Approac
Station Hill

Station Villas

The Pathway Fields
The Ropeway
Tolview Place
Tolview Terrace
Trehayes Parc
Trelawney Place
Trelawney Way
Trelee Close

Tremeadow Terrace and open space and Hayle Tennis Club

Tremorva
Trevassack Hill
Trevassack Parc

Treveglos, including open space at Treveglos

Trevethick Crescent
Trevoarn, Undercliff
Ventonleague
Ventonleague Hill
Ventonleague Row
Viaduct Hill

Viaduct, land below and Isis Gardens

West Terrace

Heamoor

O oUW R

. Alma Place

. Barton Close

. Bolitho Road

. Boscathnoe Lane
. Church Road

. Hea Close

. Hea Road

. Josephs Lane

. Madron Road

10. Main Street
11. Nevada Street
12. Poltair Close
13. Reens Crescent

Page 27

Information Classification: PUBLIC



Information Classification: PUBLIC

14. Reens Road

15. Richmond Street
16. Sylverton Place
17. Treneere Lane
18. Wesley Street

Helston

. Albion Road

. Almshouse Hill

. Bulwark Road

. Castle Green Car Park

. Charter Close

. Church Street (from junction with Cross Street to Market Place)
. Coinage Ope (Coinagehall Street to Tyacke Road Car Park)

. Coinagehall Street

. Coronation Lake and Park

. Five Wells Lane

. Gwelmenneth

. Helston Cattle Market

. Horse and Jockey Lane

. Kind George V Playing Fields and Coronation Gardens

. Lady Street

. Market Place

. Meneage Road

. Meneage Street (from Market Place to The Furry on the A394)
. Monument Road

. Penrose Amenity Area

. Penrose Road

. Penzance Road (from River Cober Bridge on the Penzance Road to the
junction with The Furry on the A394)

23. Steps from the Bowling Green to Castle Green Car Park

24. Sunken Garden and the seating area overlooking it

25. The Bowling Green and footpath surrounding it

26. The Fairground Car Park

27. The Parade

28. Tregrouse Amenity Garden

29. Trengrouse Way Car Park

30. Wendron Street (from Market Place to junction with Penrose Road)
31. Upton Ope

32. Trengrouse Way

33. Shute Hill

34. Beacon Parc

ooV WN PR

NN R R R R R R B R R
N R, O WO NOODWULEEE WN B O

Page 28



Information Classification: PUBLIC

35. Oates Road

36. Tanyard Lane

37. Cobbled Ope

38. Wheelbarrow Ope
39. Parc-An-Dower
40. Kingslaey Way

41. Gay’s Hill

42. Crasken Lane.

Illogan

. Alexandra Road from Basset Road to Mary’s Well

. Basset Road from junction with Penwartha Vean to Alexandra Road
. Church Road

. Churchtown

. Clifton Road (part)

. lllogan Downs

. lllogan Park

. Kennedy Close Recreation Area

. Manningham Woods (part) St lllogan Churchyard

. Mary’s Well from junction with Alexandra Road to Churchtown

. Paynters Lane from junction with lllogan Park to Alexandra Road
. Penwartha Road

. Penwartha Vean (from lane running from Paynters Lane) to Basset Road
. Robartes Terrace

. Treloweth Terrace

. Trevelyan Road

. Tolvaddon

. Rosemullion Gardens including the play area

. Tehidy Car Parks — all 3 (East Lodge, North Cliffs and South Drive)
. The whole of Manningham Woods

. The Platt, Manningham Wood

. St lllogan Parish Churchyard Parsonage Lane

. Merrose Lane

24. Well Lane

25.Broad Lane

26. Clifton Road in its entirety

27. Paynters Lane End Estate

28.lllogan Municipal Cemetery

O 0O WN

N NNNRRRRR B B B B3 B
W N =, O WO ~NOU B WKNEO

Page 29



Information Classification: PUBLIC

Launceston

. Area behind Tax Office/Band Room in Madford Lane
. Blind Hole Alley from the Bell Inn to Orchard Youth Centre
. Broad Street

. Castle Grounds

. Castle Street from St Mary’s Church to Eagle House Hotel
. Church Street

. Coronation Park

. Exeter Street

. High Street

. Madford Lane

. Market Street

. Northgate Street (all of the pedestrianised area)

. Parade Ground

. Race Hill

. Southgate Place

. Southgate Street

. St Mary’s Churchyard

. The Dockey

. The Peace Garden (Newport)

. The Walk

. The Walk/Parade Ground

. Town Wall Car Park

. Western Road

. Westgate Street

. White Hart Arcade

. Windmill Lane

. Castle Dyke

. Roundhouse Priory Ruins

. St Thomas Churchyard

. Prides Bridge Riverside Area

O oo~ WN P

WNNNNNNRNRNNONRRRBRRRRB 2 2 2 @2
C OOV WNROWOLLBNDUVDA, WNERLO

Liskeard

1. The Town of Liskeard bounded by Plymouth Road from its junction with
Church Street South to the junction with Castle Street, along Castle Street to
include Castle Park and Castle Pleasure Grounds to its junction with Pound
Street, along Pound Street to its junction with Greenbank Road, across
Greenbank Road and the northern end of The Parade in a westerly direction
along West Street as far as Westbourne Car Park, and including the car park
on the northern side of West Street, then in a southerly direction to include
Westbourne Gardens, across Dean Street and along Varley Lane to include

Page 30



Information Classification: PUBLIC

Thorn Park and the Liskerrett Centre site and then in an easterly direction to

include the Cattle Market site to Market Approach then in a generally

southerly direction along Windsor Place and Barn Street as far as the

Liskeard Band Hall then east to Heathlands Road to include the length of Heathlands
Road to its junction with Station Road as well as Rapson’s Field

the Multi Use Games Area and Car Park, and in a generally easterly direction

to include Sun Girt Car Park, woodland north of the railway line and then
northwards along Sun Girt Lane to its junction with Cannon Terrace and

eastwards to and along Church Street South to its junction with Plymouth

Road.

Looe

1. Part of East Looe comprising an area bounded on the west by the Harbour
from East Looe Beach and the Banjo Pier to the southern boundary of the
Police Station, including Looe Bridge, then along Station Road from its
junction with Shutta Lane in a generally southerly direction along Fore
Street, Castle Street and East Cliff then eastwards to include East Looe
Beach and the sea defences

2. All alleyways and walkways (whether capable of vehicular access or not)
bounded by Buller Street, Higher Market Street, East Looe Quay and Church
End.

. Buller Street

. Church End

. Church Street

. Church Street

. Downs Road

. Fore Street

. Higher Chapel Street

10. Higher Market Street

11. Length of Hannafore Road from its junction with West Looe Square to the
steps to Pennyland.

12. Lower Chapel Street

13. Lower Market Street

14. Lower Street

15. Middle Market Street

16. Millpool Car Park

17. North Road

18. Princess Square

19. Princess Street

20. Quay Road

21. Quay Street

22. Sunnyside

O 0 NO UV & W

Page 31



Information Classification: PUBLIC

23. The Bay

24. Tower Hill

25. West Looe Cemetery and area in front
26. West Looe Quay

27. West Looe Square

28. West Road

Lostwithiel

1. Area around the Community Centre and Oasis Centre, including King George
V Playing Field

2. Bottom of North Street including Lostwithiel Bridge

. Church Street

. Coulson Park including the Play Area and Shelter

. Fore Street

. Guildhall Lane

. Memorial Garden

. Pleyber Christ Way, including the grassed area/play area and car parks
. Quay Street

10. The Guildhall and Steps

11. The Parade, including the Drill Hall and grass/picnic area by the river
12. Waiting Shelter on down platform at Lostwithiel Railway Station

O 00N U B W

Mevagissey

. Bank Street

. Battery Terrace including the footpath to the Battery

. Beach Road

. Car Park at Chapel Street

. Chapel Street

. Church Lane

. Church Street

. Cliff Street

. Du Maurier Court

10. Fore Street

11. Fraizers Way

12. Harbour, including the Platt, Victoria Pier, West Warf, West Quay, The
Slipway by the Aquarium, Middle Warf, The Jetty, Oliver Quay, East Warf,
East Quay and North Pier

13. Hitlers Walk

14. Jetty Street

15. Kiers Court Car Park

16. Kiln Close

oo ~NOYU B WNBE

Page 32



Information Classification: PUBLIC

17. Meadow Street

18. Old Cemetery at Church Lane

19. Pentillie Recreation Ground

20. Pentillie Way

21. Polkirt Hill

22. Prospect Place

23. Public footpath from the Harbour to Little Polstreath, to include the Cliff
24. Recreation Ground at Valley Road
25. River Street

26. School Hill

27. St Peter’s Church Grounds

28. The Battery

29. The Meadow

30. Tregoney Hill

31. Trewinney Cemetery

32. Valley Road

33. Valley Road Car Park

34. Vicarage Hill

35. Wesley Court

Millbrook

1. Millbrook Tanyard, King Street (Grid Reference 42347 52071)

2. The Skateboard and Playing Field area bounded by Southdown Road to the
north, the Football Ground to the east, Millbrook Lake to the south and

Gordon Terrace to the west and including the bridge across the dam
separating Millbrook Lake from the creek.

Newquay

1. All public space within the electoral boundary of Newquay Town

Nanpean

1. Fore Street
2. Nanpean Playing Fields

No Mans Land

1. All public land within the village boundary

Par/St Blazey/Tywardreath

Page 33



Information Classification: PUBLIC

. Church Road Tywardreath

. Chyandor Close

. Deeble Drive

. Duck Pond and adjoining field and footpath, Par

. Eastcliffe Road, Par

. Helleur Close, Par

. King Edward Gardens

. Landreath Place

. Length of Lamellyn Road and Lesnewth

. Middleway

. Moorland Road, Par

. Old Roselyn Road

. Par Green, including Hambly’s Corner

. Par Sportsfield and running track, including the adjoining footpaths and open
spaces

15. Playing field between Polgover Way and Old Roselyn Road

16. Poldrea Grass Area, Tywardreath

17. Polgover Way

18. St Andrew’s Churchyard, Tywardreath

19. The Bunny Field, St Blazey

20. The Burrows Centre and adjoining recreation area and open spaces

21. The Cemetery, Rose Hill

22. The Cricket Ground

23. The Fountain Station Road (from 127, Station Road to Level Crossing

entrance) and Roselyn Coaches on St. Blazey Road
24. Treryn Close
25. Trevarweneth Road

O oYU B WNPRP

P Y
A WN PO

Pendeen

1. The Car Park situated opposite Boscaswell Stores
2. Pendeen School and its grounds

Penryn

. Audierne (off the Terrace)

. Bank Cottages (off Higher Market Street)
. Bennetts Ope

. Bohill

. Broad Street

. Chapel Lane

. Charter Close

. College Field

o O B WN

Page 34



Information Classification: PUBLIC

9. College Hill

10. College Ope

11. Commercial Road Car Park

12. Exchequer Quay

13. Glasney Playing Field

14. Glasney Terrace

15. Glasney Valley Footpath

16. Grays Yard

17. Helston Road

18. Higher Market Street

19. Hill Head (between St Thomas Street and Glasney Terrace)
20. Lower Market Street

21. Memorial Ground

22. Mill Lane

23. New Street

24. off Saracen Way

24. Penryn Surgery Car Park

26. Permarin Car Park

27. Permarin Playing Field

28. Permarin Road

29. Quay Hill

30. Saracen Close (including footpath to The Terrace)
31. Saracen Place

32. Saracen Place Car Park

33. Saracen Way (including footpaths to Brooke Place and Chapel Lane),
34. Shute Lane

35. Slades Lane

36. St Gluvias Street

37. St Thomas Street

38. Station Road (including footpath to West End and railway footbridge to
Kernick Road)

39. Summercourt (off Bohill)

40. The Praze

41. The Terrace

42. Trelawney Park

43. Treliever Road (east of railway bridge)

44, Trenarth

45. Tresooth Lane

46. Truro Lane

47. Unnamed garden area junction of Commercial Road/Quay Hill
48. West End

49. West Street

Page 35



Information Classification: PUBLIC

Penwithick
1. Hallaze Road Park
2. Penwithick Road Park

3. The Green, Rosehill Crescent

Penzance, Newlyn and Marazion

1. A30 between roundabout junction with Madron Road, Heamoor and
roundabout junction with Treweath Road, Treneere, Penzance

. Abbey Basin

. Abbey Slip

. Abbey Street

. Adelaide Street

. Albert Pier

. Albert Street

. Alexandra Road

. Alexandra Road — Alexandra Grounds

10. Alexandra Road — play area and amusement arcade

11. Alexandra Road — Rugby Football Ground

12. Alverton Street

13. Andrewartha’s Arcade (Market Place)

14. Arcade Steps (Market Jew Street)

15. Barwis Hill

16. Battery Road

17. Bread Street

18. Bus Station — off Station Road

19. Castle Horneck Lane — Millennium Woodland

20. Castle Road

21. Causewayhead

22. Chapel Street

23. Cherry Gardens

24. Chyandour Square

25. Chywoone Avenue

26. Chywoone Crescent,(and linking roads to Gwavas Road) Newlyn
27. Clarence Street and car park and footpaths leading to Causewayhead
28. Coinagehall Street — land/parking area behind former Vospers Garage
29. Colinsey Road

30. Coombe Lane

31. Coombe Road

32. Cross Street

33. Custom House Lane

34. East Terrace

LooNOOU B WM

Page 36



Information Classification: PUBLIC

35. Greenmarket

36. Gwavas Road (in part) (and linking roads to Chywoone Crescent) Newlyn
37. High Street

38. Higher Lariggan and grassed area

39. Jennings Street — and car park, Jubilee Pool
40. Lansdowne Place

41. Lariggan — boating pool

42. Lescudjack Hill Fort

43. Love Lane - play area and allotments

44. Love Lane — Lower Mennaye rugby pitch and adjoining woodland
45. Lower Peverell Road

46. Manor Way

47. Marazion

48. Market Jew Street to Chyandour Cliff

49. Market Place

50. Mennaye Field

51. Morrab Gardens

52. Morrab Road

53. Nancealverne

54. New Street

55. Newlyn

56. Newlyn Green — and nearby Bedford-Bolitho Gardens/Foster-Bolitho Gardens
57. Newtown Lane

58. North Parade, North Peir

59. Parade Passage

60. Parade Street

61. Parc Mellan, Park Corner and car park

62. Penalverne Drive — and footpath leading to Tencreek Avenue
63. Penare Road

64. Penare Terrace

65. Penbrea Road

66. Pendarves Road

67. Pendennis Road

68. Penlee Bowling Club, Newlyn

69. Penlee Manor Drive

70. Penlee Park

71. Penmere Road

72. Penzance Harbour

73. Penzance Town Council offices

74. Polglaze Close

75. Polmeere Road

76. Polweath Close

77. Polweath Road

Page 37



Information Classification: PUBLIC

78. Princes Street

79. Princess May Recreation Ground

80. Provis Road and grassed area

81. Queen’s Square

82. Railway Station Car Park

83. Redinnick Place — tennis courts

84. Saint Anthony’s Gardens and car park

85. Saint Clare Cemetery

86. Saint Clare Leisure Centre playing field

87. Saint Clare Street

88. Saint Clare Street — Old Pig Market Car Park

89. Saint Erbyn’s Car Park and footpath in front of Clarence Terrace
90. Saint John’s Hall Car Park and Penalverne Car Park

91. Simpson’s Arcade (Market Jew Street)

92. South Pier

93. St Mary’s Churchyard

94. The Close

95. The Dollan

96. The Promenade (The Esplanade)

97. Tolver Place

98. Tolver Road

99. Tourist Information Centre and sea defence wall known as “White Wall”
between Penzance Railway Station and sewage pumping station
100. Treneere Road

101. Treveneth Crescent, (and adjacent playing field) Newlyn
102. Treweath Road

103. Turnpike Road

104. Union Street

105. Union Street — Car Park

106. Victoria Square

107. Voundervour Lane

108. West Cornwall Hospital - Car Park

109. Wharf Road

110. Wharf Road — bus station

111. Wharf Road — Harbour Car Park

112. Wherrytown — Car Park.

Perranzabuloe

1. Boscawen Gardens
2. Inner Green adjacent to Beach and Promenade Car Park
3. The Clock Gardens

Page 38



Information Classification: PUBLIC

Polgooth

1. Polgooth Goffin
2. Polgooth Playing Field, between Woodgrove Park and Trelowth Road to
include footpath access

Polzeath

1. All land west of access to Trenant Touring Park from Dunders Hill and
junction for access to Pentireglaze. This includes OS numbered land packets:
1193, 2900, 4600, 0514, 2945, 4450.

2. All land west of Dunders Hill from junction with Daymer Lane until Zone

1/beach

. Car park behind Anne’s Cottage Surf Shop

. Daymer Lane and all land North and North West of Daymer Lane to the cliffs

5. Dunders Hill from the junction at the Carters Public House till sharp left bend
100 metres out of Polzeath towards New Polzeath

6. First 50 yards of the lane from Anne’s Cottage Surf Shop to camp site.

7. Francis Road from the Carters Public House looping round back to Dunders

Hill

8. Grass verges joining Polzeath Beach and Dunders Hill

9. Land east of Dunders Hill from junction with Daymer Lane until the old
quarry and north until Dunders Hill on the other side of Polzeath at the
access to Portillock. Including the whole Valley View Caravan Site. This
includes the following OS numbered land packets: 8620, 9328, 8830, 8837,
7840, 8142, 8739 (part), 8709, 9262, 9073, 0073, 1779, 3884

10. Land north of Dunders Hill from Zone 1 heading out of Polzeath towards New
Polzeath, including all of New Polzeath North until Baby Beach Lane

W

Porthleven

. Blue Buoy Steps

. Fore Street up to the junction of Torleven Road and Wellington Road

. Harbour Road

. Harbourside and Slipway

. Kitto’s Field Car Park

. Methleigh Bottoms from CCC lamp C425 to the Quays

. Prospect Place, around Harbour Hotel to junctions with Salt Cellar Hill and
Harbour Road

8. Shute Lane

9. The Boatyard

10. The Moors Recreation Ground, and path leading to The Square

11. The parking area owned by Porthleven Supermarket at Harbour Square

N o s WN e

Page 39



Information Classification: PUBLIC

12. The Quays
13. The Square and access from it to Kitto’s Field Car Park

Porthpean

1. Carricowle Point
Portreath

. Beach Road between Tregea Hill and the junction with Chynance
. Car Park in front of the Waterfront Inn

. Kingsley Terrace

. Seafront Car Park and Promenade

. The area adjacent to and surrounding the Rescue Post

. The Harbour

. The Novelty Golf Course and adjacent area of sand

. The Pier

. The Surf Life Saving Club and Speranza

O o0~ WN B

Portscatho

. Amenity area and quay below The Lugger
. Clifton Terrace

. Heatherington’s Ope

. Highertown (from junction with Clifton Terrace to Memorial Hall Car Park)
. Memorial Hall Car Park

. North Parade

. River Street

. Slipways off The Quay and The Lugger

. Sunnyside

10. The Lugger

11. The Quay

12. The Square

13. Wellington Terrace

O oo NOUL B WNE

Probus

1. Bos Noweth

2. Carne View Road

3. Carne View Road and Church View Road
4. Chapel Street

5. Childrens play area and car park

6. Church View Road

Page 40



Information Classification: PUBLIC

7. College Close

8. Footpath leading from Village Hall to Gwel-an-Nans
9. Fore Street (including bus shelters)
10. Forecourt and Grounds

11. King Georges playing field

12. Lewman Road

13. Open spaces off Ashleigh Way

14, Ridgeway

15. Rosparc

16. St Austell

17. St Probus and St Grace’s Churchyard
18. Surgery Car Park and Grounds

19. The Bank

20. The Green

21. The Square

22. Tregony Road

23. Treviglas Lane

24. Treviglas Rise

25. Village Hall Car Park

26. Wagg Lane

Reawla

. Cober Crescent

. Henver Close

. Henver Gardens

. Lemin Parc

. Menadue Court

. Pen Tye

. Playsite

. Reawla Lane

. Relistian Lane

10. Relistian Park
11. Rosewarne Lane
12. Shaft Downs Lane
13. Wall Gardens
14. Wall Road

15. Wall Vean

O o0 NOU & WN R

Redruth

1. Alma Place
2. Back Lane West

Page 41



Information Classification: PUBLIC

3. Brewery Leats

4. Chapel Street

5. Church Lane

6. Close Hill

7. Coach Lane

8. Cross Street

9. East End from Higher Fore Street to junction with School Lane
10. Falmouth Road

11. Fore Street

12. Green Lane

13. Harmony Close

14. Higher Fore Street,

15. Little Vauxhall

16. North Street

17. Plain-an-Gwarry

18. Plain-an-Gwarry Play Area, Roaches Row

19. School Lane

20. Station Hill

21. Station Road

22. Tolgus Hill from junction with Little Vauxhall
23. Trefusis Road Play Area/Playing Field

24, Treruffe Hill

25. Victoria Park

26. West End from junction with Coach Lane to Fore Street

Roche

1. Fore Street — from the Roundabout to the Rock Inn
2. Old Stenalees Institute on Stannary Road

Saltash

1. Alexandra Square

2. Fore Street

3. Long Park Road

4. Longstone Park

5. Parkesway and the southern end of Church Road between its junction with
Long Park Road and St Stephen’s Road.

6. St Stephen’s Road from its junction with Fore Street to its junction with
Church Road

7. Station Road between Lower Fore Street and Albert Road

8. The eastern end of Callington Road and western end of Glebe Avenue
adjacent to Longstone Park

Page 42



Information Classification: PUBLIC

9. The western end of Albert Road as far as Alexandra Square

10. The western end of Culver Road between its junction with Fore Street to its
junction with Albert Road

11. The western section of Lower Fore Street between its junction with Fore
Street and the Guildhall

12. Victoria Gardens

Sennen

1. Ground of Sennen Primary School

St Agnes

. British Road

. Chegwyn Gardens

. Churchtown

. Churchtown (including opeway adj No 6 Churchtown)

. Churchtown Square

. Garden of rest and lychgate

. Jubilee Gardens

. Pengarth

. Peterville (including forecourt fronting premises at junction with Quay Road)
10. Peterville Square

11. Polbreen Avenue (from Trelawney Road to the boundary between public
conveniences and No 1 Polbreen Avenue

12. Public seating area

13. Quay Road

14. Rocky Lane

15. Rosemundy, Town Hill

16. St Agnes Methodist Church Forecourt and Grounds, British Road

17. St Agnes Parish Church Grounds

18. The Green

19. Town Hill

20. Trelawney Road (from Polbreen Avenue to Vicarage Road)

21. Trelawney Road Car Park

22. Trevaunance Cove

23. Trevaunance Cove

24. Trevaunance Road Car Park

25. Vicarage Road

26. Vicarage Road (including bus shelter at junction with British Road and lane
between Nos 25 and 26 Vicarage Road)

OO NOU B WN

St Austell

Page 43



Information Classification: PUBLIC

. Albert Road

. Alexandra Road,

. Alley between East Hill and Albert Road

. Alymer Square

. Amenity Area at Truro Road/Trinity Street junction

. Aylmer Place

. Beech Lane

. Beech Road

. Belmont Road

. Bethel Park

. Biddicks Court

. Bodmin Road (from St Austell Parish Boundary)

. Boldventure

. Bramley Close

. Bridge Road

. Carlyon Road

. Chandos Place

. Chapel Fields Park

. Charlestown Road Park

. Church Street

. Churchyard of Holy Trinity Church

. Cosgarne Triangle at Truro Road

. Courtney Road

. Cross Lane

. Cul de Sac at Old East Street adjoining Post Office Car Park
. Duke Street

. East Hill

. Eastbourne Road and Cemetery

. Eliot Road

30. Footpath from Co-op at West Hill to White River Bridge, Penwinnick Road
31. Footpath from East Hill to Eastbourne Road (between Telephone Exchange and
Vospers)

32. Footpath leading from the old bus stop at the top of Carlyon Road adjacent
to the railway track

33. Fore Street

34. Garden area on former Congregational Chapel site adjoining Duke Street
35. Globe Yard

36. Grants Walk

37. High Cross Street

38. High Cross Street Park and Cemetery

39. Highfield Avenue

40. Holmbush Road

O oo dJOoOuUu B WN B

NN NNNRNRNRNNONNNNRRRR B 2B 9 29 3 §92
L oO~NOOTUWU A WNROORRNOU R WNRO

Page 44



Information Classification: PUBLIC

41. Kings Avenue

42. Lane from South Street to Old Vicarage Place

43. Linear Park

44. Lovering Fields including the footpath that links Treverbyn Road and Carclaze
Road

45. Lower Alymer

46. Margaret Avenue

47. Market Hill

48. Market Street

49. Menear Road Park (also known as Sandy Hill Park)

50. Moorland Road

51. Mount Charles Park including access footpaths

52. Mount Charles Road

53. North Street (from Fore Street/Market Street junction to Market Hill junction)

54. North Street car park

55. Old Vicarage Place

56. Park behind Retallick Meadows (The Meadows Park)

57. Penmere Road and adjoining footpaths

58. Pentewan Beach, including toilets, café and slipway

59. Poltair Football Ground

60. Poltair Recreation Ground including the bowling green, playground and tennis

courts

61. Prince Charles Park Lostwood Road, community garden and footpath access

62. Priory Road Car Park

63. River Walk from Truro Road to Ledrah Road and Pondhu Road

64. Sandy Hill, including Sandy Hill Park and Linear Park

65. Service Road Priory Road to Grants Walk

66. Service Yard at rear of Burton House, Trinity Street

67. South Street

68. South Street (from East Hill/Church Street junction to Trinity Street junction)

69. St Augustine Church, Woodland Road (Grounds)

70. Subway from Asda car park to Cromwell Road

71. The Urban Village, Carlyon Road

72. Train station car park, coach park and platforms

73. Trelevan Road

74. Trenowah Road, Bethel

75. Trevarthian Road

76. Trinity Street

77. Truro Road Park, including paths from Bridge Road, Park Road and Westhill

78. Truro Road Park

79. Vicarage Hill

80. Victoria Place

81. Victoria Road

Page 45



Information Classification: PUBLIC

82. Walkways at St Austell film centre

83. West Hill

84. Whieldon Road

85. Woodland Close Playing Field

86. Woodland Road

87. Grounds of Penwinnick House

88. Pondhu House and 39 Penwinnick Rd

89. Moorland Road footpath to Pondhu Rd and A391 (Behind Co-op)
90. Pondhu Road

91. White River Place Public Area

St Blazey Parish Council

1. King Edward Gardens, St Blazey

2. Trail Blayser Park, St Blazey

3. Polgover Way Play Area, St Blazey

4. Penarwyn Green Play Area, St Blazey
5. Bull Engine Park, St Blazey

St Buryan

. Boskennal Lane

. Churchtown Road
. Chyventon Close

. Galligan Close

. Galligan Lane

. Kew Pendra

. Kew Pendra Close
. Land’s End Road

. Newlyn Road

10. Parc an Cady Estate
11. Parc-an-Peath
12. Penzance Road
13. Poor House Lane
14. Rectory Road
15. Tower Meadows
16. Trelyon Close

O OO B WN B

St Dennis
1. Car Park at Treviscoe Institute and Community Centre

2. Fore Street
3. St Dennis Playing Fields

Page 46



4. St Denys Church car park

5. Hendra Heights Play area.

6. Hall Road Play area.

7. Area of land between Dunstan Close and School Lane

St Erth

. Battery Mill Lane Play Area
. Boscarnek

. Chyenhalls Road

. Fore Street

. Little Mill Lane

. School Lane

. Treloweth Close

. Treloweth and Boscarneck
. Lanuthnoe Estate

10. Vicarge Gate play area and allotments
11. St Erth Station

OO NOU b WN R

St Erme

1. St Erme with Trispen CP School Playing Field
2. Trencreek Park

St Ives

. Academy Place

. Academy Terrace

. Approach road and 2 bathing sheds above Porthminster
. Ayr Lane

. Back Lane

. Back Road East

. Back Road West

. Back Street

. Bailey’s Lane

10. Bamaluz

11. Barnoon Cemetery and Car Park
12. Barnoon Hill

13. Barnoon Terrace

14. Bedford Road

15. Bethesda Hill

16. Bethesda Place

17. Bunkers Hill

O o0 NOUh WN

Page 47

Information Classification: PUBLIC



18.
19,
20.
21
22.
2%
24,
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
30.
31
32.
33.
34.
35.
36.

37.
38,
39,
40.
41.
42.
43,
44,
45,
46.
47,
48,
49.
50.
51,
52.
53,
54,
55,
56.
57.
58.
59,

Burrow Road
Carncrows Road
Carncrows Street
Carnglaze Place
Carrack Dhu Terrace
Chapel Street

Church Place
Chy-an-Chy

Custom House Lane
Dove Street, including toilets
Drillfield Lane

Fernlea Terrace

Fish Street

Fore Street

Gabriel Street
Godrevy Terrace
Guildhall and Car Park
High Street

Information Classification: PUBLIC

Island Car Park, open space at the Island and footpath linking the Island to
Porthmeor Road

Island Road
Island Square
Kelly’s Gardens
Lifeboat Hill
Lower Stennack

Man’s Head and coastal footpath linking it to Porthmeor Bowling Green

Market Place

Market Strand

New Lifeguard Depot
North Terrace
Norway Lane
Norway Square

Old Lifeboat Slipway
Park Avenue Car Park
Pedn Olva Walk
Pendever Point
Porthmeor Bowling Club/Putting Green and Car Park
Porthmeor Hill
Porthmeor Road
Porthmeor Square
Porthminster Point
Post Office Lane
Primrose Valley

Page 48



Information Classification: PUBLIC

60. Putting Green and Gardens above Porthminster Beach
61. Quay Street

62. Richmond Place

63. Ropewalk

64. Rose Lane

65. Royal Square

66. Salubrious Place

67. Salubrious Terrace

68. Sea View Place

69. Skidden Hill

70. Sloop Car Park

71. Smeatons Pier

72. St Andrews Street

73. St Eia Street

74. St lves Museum/Wheal Dream Car Park and coastal footpath linking it to
Porthgwidden Car Park

75. St Peters Street

76. Station Car Park

77. Street An Pol

78. Street-an-Garrow

79. Teetotal Street

80. The Digey

81. The Malakoff

82. The Meadow

83. The Terrace

84. The Warren

85. The Wharf

86. Tregenna Hill

87. Tregenna Place

88. Trenwith Car Park

89. Trewyn Flats

90. Trewyn Gardens

91. Umfula Place

92. Victoria Place

93. Victoria Road

94. Virgin Street

95. War Memorial Gardens
96. Wesley Passage

97. Wesley Place

98. West Place

99. Westcotts Quay and Car Park
100. Western Pier

101. Wharf Road (excluding area of non-maintainable highway outside the Sloop

Page 49



Information Classification: PUBLIC

Inn, ie cobbled area behind line from Corner of Dobles Wall to corner of Fish
Street)

102. Wills Lane.

St Just

1. Cape Cornwall Junior and Infants School and its grounds, Cape Cornwall
Road.

2. Cape Cornwall School (the senior school), its grounds and playing field

3. Football ground and recreation ground adjacent to Bosorne Terrace

4. Lafrowda Close and Lafrowda Car Park

St Mewan Parish Council

1. Lower Sticker Playing field

2. Sticker Car Park

3. Sticker Activity Park and open space
4. Scout Hut and open space

5. All Bus shelters St Mewan

St Stephen

O o N UV WM

. Churchtown Cemetery

. Churchtown Road

. Fore Street

. St Stephen churchyard

. St Stephen Recreation Ground and car park adjacent
. Trethosa Road

. Village Green

. Coombe- Playing Field

. Foxhole — Goverseth Road including bis shelter

10.

Lanjeth- Playing Field, Village Hall Car Park, Bus shelter Comber Road

11.Nanpean — Cemetery, Long Stay Car Park Fore Street, Short Stay Car park St
Georges Road, Public Toilets

12,
13,
14,
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20,

St Stephen- Churchtown Craft Complex Fore Street
Short Stay car park Fore Street

St Stephen Allotments Creakavose

Terras Road

Trethosa Road

The Square

Tregargus Valley

Public Toilets

Treviscoe Playing Field

Page 50



21.
22
23.
24,
25,
26.
27.

Bus shelter Little Treviscoe

Bus shelter Central Treviscoe.
Whitemoor- Whitemoor Playing Field
Car Park Crown Road

Bus Shelter Crown Road

Bus Shelter Park Road

Footpath adjacent Whitemoor Academy.

Torpoint

1. Thanckes Park, including skateboard park

Trewoon
1. Recreation ground

Truro

Lo NOWU b WNR

NNNNNNNRRRRRBRBRRB R 2
AUV HEWNRER,OOVWORNOOU B WNEREO

. Agar Court

. Agar Road

. Alverton Court

. Alverton Terrace

. Archbishop Benson School Grounds and Playing Field
. Back Quay

. Barrack Lane

. Bodmin Road

. Boscawen Bridge

. Boscawen Street (including entrances to no’s 19 and 22/23)
. Bosvigo Road (from George St to Chapel Hill)

. Broad Street

. Bus Station

. Calenick Street

. Campfield Hill

. Carclew Street

. Carew Road

. Carvoza Road

. Castle Hill

. Castle Street

. Cathedral Lane

. Chapel Hill (from Kenwyn Street to Redannick Lane)
. Chapel Row

. Charles Street

. Church Walk

. City Road

Page 51

Information Classification: PUBLIC



Information Classification: PUBLIC

27. Claremont Terrace

28. Cooks Row

29. Coombes Lane

30. Courtney Road (including unnamed section to St Georges Road)
31. Daubutz Moor and paths

32. Daubuz Court

33. Dreadnought Playground

34. Duke Street

35. East Rosewin Row

36. Eastland Close

37. Edward Street

38. Edward Street Car Park

39. Elm Court

40. Elm Court Gardens

41. Fairmantle Street

42. Fairmantle Street Coach Park

43. Fairmantle Street Multi-Storey Car Park

44. Ferris Town

45, Festival Gardens

46. Footpath from Oakway to Rosedale Estate
47. Frances Street

48. Garras Wharf

49. Garras Wharf Car Park

50. George Street (from Bosvigo Road to John Street)
51. Grass areas either side of East Rosewin Row at junction with Rosewin Hill
52. Green Street

53. Green Street

54. Ground rear of club premises

55. Hendra Lane

56. Hendra Playground

57. Hendra Road

58. Hendra Road

59. High Cross (including entrance to Post Office)
60. High Cross Car Park

61. High Cross Square

62. Infirmary Hill

63. James Place

64. John Street

65. Kenwyn Street

66. King Street

67. Lemon Mews Road

68. Lemon Quay (including new pedestrian area)
69. Lemon Street

Page 52



Information Classification: PUBLIC

70. Lemon Street Indoor Market

71. Little Castle Street

72. Lower Rosewin Row

73. Malpas Road (from Trafalgar roundabout to Carew Pole Close)
74. Mansion House Arcade (and steps to Mansion House)

75. Middle Rosewin Row

76. Mill Race path

77. Millers Passageway (off Princes Street)

78. Mitchell Hill (up to Tremorvah Wood Lane)

79. Monterey Gardens

80. Moorfield Car Park

81. Moresk Car Park

82. Moresk Road (from Oakway to junction with Moresk Close)
83. Moresk Road (from St Clement Street to Oak Way)

84. Morlaix Avenue (between Tesco’s and Trafalgar roundabouts) and Subways
(linking Garras Wharf with Lemon Quay and Town Quay and Furniss Island
Gardens)

85. Nalders Court

86. New Bridge Street

87. Newham Estate

88. Nursery Close

89. Oak Way

90. Oakway

91. Old Bridge Street

92. Old Bridge Street Car Park

93. Old Mill Pond (otherwise known as The Mill Pond)

94. Pannier Indoor Market (including adjoining yard area and access ways of
Princes Street)

95. Pauls Row

96. Pauls Terrace

97. Pearsons Ope

98. Pendarves Road

99. Peoples Palace

100. Phoenix Wharf

101. Princes Street

102. Prospect Place

103. Pydar Mews

104. Pydar Street (from St Clements Street to Hendra Lane)

105. Quay Street

106. Recreation Ground between Rosedale Road and Riverside Walk
107. River Street

108. Riverside Walk (all sections)

109. Roberts Ope

Page 53



Information Classification: PUBLIC

110. Rosedale Road

111. Rosewin Hill

112. Rosewin Hill

113. Squeeze Gut Alley

114. St Aubyns Road

115. St Austell Street

116. St Clement Street

117. St Clement Street

118. St Clements Close

119. St Clements Close playground
120. St Clements Hill

121. St Clements Hill Cemetery

122. St Clements Parc

123. St Dominic Square

124. St Dominic Street

125. St Georges Road

126. St Georges Road, Furniss Island
127. St Mary’s Burial Ground

128. St Marys Street

129. St Nicholas Street (including forecourt fronting Nos 2 — 4)
130. Strangways Terrace

131. Tabernacle Street

132. The Leats

133. Tippetts Backlett

134. Tonkins Ope

135. Town Quay

136. Tregear Gardens

137. Tregolls Road (from Trafalgar roundabout to Chellew/Trevithick Road)
138. Trelander East

139. Trelander East Playground
140. Trelander Highway

141. Trelander North

142. Trelander South

143. Tremayne Road

144. Tremorvah Playing Field

145. Tremorvah Wood Lane

146. Tremorvah Wood Lane

147. Treseder Gardens

148. Truro Cathedral Grounds and car parking areas
149. Union Place

150. Union Street

151. Viaduct Multi-Storey and surface Car Park
152. Victoria Gardens

Page 54



Information Classification: PUBLIC

153. Victoria Square
154. Waterfall Gardens
155. Waterlooe Terrace
156. Wilkes Walk

157. Williams Court
158. Worths Quay

Summercourt/St Columb Major/St Columb Road/Indian Queens/Fraddon/St
Mawgan

1. An area including all of Summercourt and Fraddon, from the southwesterly
edge, to the Owl Sanctuary in the east, including Indian Queens and St
Columb Road, all of St Columb Major to the northerly edge of the town, and
all of St Mawgan

Wadebridge

. Bethan Drive

. Cleveland

. Commissioners Road

. co-op Car Park

. Coronation Park

. Dunveth Road

. Eddystone Road until the roundabout

. Fernleigh Road

. Foundry Court

10. Guineaport Road until the end of Cliff Park Terrace
11. Jubilee Field

12. Jubilee Road

13. Meadowhead

14. Molesworth Court

15. Molesworth Street

16. Polmorla Road to the end of Coronation Park
17. Queens Park

18. Southern Way

19. the Bus Station

20. The John Betjeman Centre (surrounds)

21. the Library (surrounds)

22. The Platt

23. Tremarren Road

24. Trevanion Park

25. Trevenion Road.

26. Wadebridge — from the old bridge, including Town Quay

Lo ~NOWU B WN R

Page 55



Information Classification: PUBLIC

27. Wellington Place
28. West Hill to Tremarren Road
29. Whiterock Road until Higher Whiterock

Beaches

1. East Looe Beach

2. Millendreth

3. Par Beach

4. Pentireglaze Haven & Pentire Haven

5. Penzance Beach and foreshore, at points between the approximate positions
of Queens’s Rock and Crane Road, to the east to points south of Leys Lane,
Marazion.

6. Polzeath beach and foreshore including Tristram cove

7. Porthgwidden Beach and Car Park

8. Porthmeor Beach Slipway, Beach and Car Park

9. Porthminster Beach

10. Porthpean Beach

11. Readymoney Beach

12. St Ives Harbour

13. Whitehouse Beach

Page 56



Page 57



)

Agendaltem"9

one (md af{ OMen h({q 0“

CORNWALL
COUNCIL

My ref: 2026 Parking Order
Date: 8t January 2026

Dear Council,
2026 Off-Street Parking Places Order

Cornwall Council is proposing to make an amendment to the Off-Street Parking Places Order, and in doing
so make some alterations to car park operations and charges. Attached is the formal notice which sets out
the proposed changes.

If you have any comments to make on the proposals | would be grateful to receive them no later than:

4t February 2026

To respond to this proposal, you can either:

1. Visit our website - https://letstalk.cornwall.gov.uk once registered you will be able to submit your
response.

2. Email Parking Services on parking@cornwall.gov.uk, quoting the above title and indicating your
support or objection to the proposals.

3. Respond in writing using the attached Response Form, indicating your support or objection to the
proposals and return it to the address shown at the foot of the form.

If you wish to discuss any aspect of this, please contact me.

Yours faithfully

Joshua Macdonald

Strategic Parking Manager

Parking Services — Sustainable Growth and Place
Tel: 0300 1234 100

Email: parking@cornwall.gov.uk

Konsel Kernow
Cornwall Council, Parking Services,

‘\Z Pvm?T PO BOX 664, Truro, Cornwall, TR1 9DH
Tel: 0300 1234 100 www.cornwall.gov.uk



%

C

T \ll@x Fagudl

RNWALL

COUNCIL

Information Classification: PUBLIC

The Cornwall Council (Off Street Parking Places) Order 2026

Notice is hereby given that Cornwall Council proposes to make a new Order under Section 35(1) of the Road
Traffic Regulation Act 1984, in accordance with Schedule 9 of the Act.

The proposed Order will revoke and replace THE CORNWALL COUNCIL (OFF STREET PARKING PLACES) ORDER
2024 (AS AMENDED) whilst also making the following amendments:

1.

10.

11.

12.

Vary the parking charges in all Cornwall
Council chargeable car parks to increase
charges either in line with inflation or
specific amendments to support traffic
management
Removal of the 2-3 hour tariff within all
Long Stay Car Parks
Conversion of Tolcarne Road, Newquay to a
long stay car park
An increase to the price of ‘Reserved’
Parking Permits to bring the product in line
with current market value
Conversion of Trengrouse Way, Helston to a
long stay car park
Conversion of Cattle Market, Liskeard into a
Short Stay Car Park
Removal of Broadsyard, Downderry from
the Order
Introduction of a motorhome prohibition to
Commercial Road, Hayle
Reduction of the JustPark Wallet minimum
spend to £35.00
Renaming of Tintagel Visitors Centre to
Bossiney Road, Tintagel
Inclusion of Motorhome charges in the
following Car parks:

. Link Road, Padstow
Watergate Bay
Trenwith, St Ives
Wheal Leisure, Perranporth
Main, Fowey
Marazion Station
Gyllyngvase coach park, Falmouth
Seaton Bridge
Cattle Market Launceston

e Victoria Square, Bodmin
Introduction of the following Car parks to
the parking Order:

e Ponsadane, Penzance

e Gas Hill, Truro

Wellington Road, St Dennis

Clay Trails Nansladron, St Austell
St Andrews Pond, Par

Kit Hill, Callington
Wentfordbridge, Bodmin
Scarletts Well, Bodmin

Poley’s Bridge, Bodmin

Helland, Bodmin

Grogley halt, Bodmin
Tuckingmill Pavillion, Camborne

13. Introduction of winter charges to the
following car parks:

Gyllyngvase, Falmouth
Readymoney, Fowey

The Beach, Seaton
Watergate Bay, Watergate
Wheal Leisure, Perranporth
Albany Road, Newquay
Belmont Place, Newquay
Dane Road, Newquay
Tregunnel, Newquay

Par Beach, Par

Reppers Coombe, St Agnes

14. Introduction of charges to the following car

parks:

Fairground, Helston
Hamleys Corner, Par
Helland, Bodmin

Howells Bridge

Kit Hill, Callington
Pensilva

Poleys Bridge

Scarletts Well, Bodmin
St Andrews Pond, Par
Tideford

Viewing Point North, Widemouth
Thanckes Park, Torpoint
Wendfordbridge, Bodmin

This Notice is intended to provide an indication of the Order’s provisions. A copy of the draft Order may be
inspected at any Cornwall Council library (check locally for opening times) using the public access computers.
Copies may also be viewed at - www. letstalk.cornwall.gov.uk

Representations (objection or support) to the proposed Order should be in writing and received by 4th
February 2026 - addressed to: Parking Services, PO Box 664, Truro, Cornwall, TR1 9DH, to
parking@cornwall.gov.uk or via the above website.

£, |
)
Ny o 1

Rrge9

Konsel Kernow
Cornwall Council, Parking Services,
PO BOX 664, Truro, Cornwall, TR1 9DH

Tel: 0300 1234 100 www.cornwall.gov.uk



Information Classification: PUBLIC

Response Form

Scheme Name: 2026 Off-Street Parking Places Order

Start of Response Period: 14 January 2025

End of Response Period: 4% February 2025

Title: Mr |:| Mrs |:| Miss |:| Ms |:| Other |:|

Name:

Please print in block capitals

Organisation:
(if applicable)

Address:

Postcode:

E-mail:

Date: / /

1. What is your view on this scheme? Support I:I Object I:I

(please tick one)

Please use the box below to provide any comments you have with regards to these
proposals. If you wish to object, you must state your reasons for doing so.

Please continue overleaf if necessary
Please return this form to: Parking Services , PO BOX 664, Truro, Cornwall, TR1 9DH

Data Protection and Freedom of Information Notice

Any information which you may provide in response to this proposal shall be processed by Cornwall Council in accordance with the
Data Protection Act 1998 for the purposes of processing this proposal.

Please note that it may be necessary for the Council to include any information you provide in publicly available documents or to disclose it to third parties under the Freedom of
Information Act 2000 or the Environmental Information Regulations 2004. Please contact the above if you have any concerns or queries regarding the processing of your information.

Page 60



Information Classification: PUBLIC

Konsel Kernow
Cornwall Council, Parking Services,
PO BOX 664, Truro, Cornwall, TR1 9DH

""‘A“ |
{ S Rageol
Tel: 0300 1234 100 www.cornwall.gov.uk



	Agenda
	5 To receive and approve the minutes from the Planning and Licensing Committee held on 16 December 2025 as a true and correct record.
	6 To receive and review the Planning and Licensing Committee's Business Plan Deliverables and consider any actions and associated expenditure.
	8 To consider Cornwall Councils Renewal of the Public Spaces Order and consider any actions and associated expenditure
	Frequently Asked Questions PSPO Alcohol
	PSPO-Alcohol-26.10.23 (1) full order

	9 To receive Cornwall Council's 2026 Off-Street Parking Order and consider any actions.

